
Vana W. 'Bowers 

Mineral Products 

State Dept . or Geology & Mineral Ind stry. 
Grants Pass. Ore on. 

Att. Mr.- Len Raap. 

Dear Sir: 

PHONE: 2 -8094 

48 ROSE AVEN UE 
MEDFORD,OREGON 

o t. 30. 1958. 

In reply to your letter or O t. 23t 1958. During 

the GoTtt. Chroae progran, I acquired the Sordy Chrome Mine 
and personally mined and illed approx. 4ooo long ton r 
relatiTely low grade ore, prod eed by strip ining and approx. 

4 t 1 ratio or concentration.- I sold y total output ao•prising 

9~ lo g tons ot eoncentrat approx. 52 't ~ 2o3 and 15 16,; F 

with Cr to Fe ratio 2.64 to lat the GoTtt Depot at Grants Pass. 

I sold approx-. 820 long Tons in plac t the :m.ine.t to two 

separate parties for whic I haTe no reeord of their grade and 

output or con entrates. Also contraete·d with another paety to 

mine and oneentrate approx. 1300 long Ton~ or ore, tor the sale 

and outpu~ or w. ich I hs furnished incomplete and questionable 

records. 

Trusting that tme aboT-~ will serT our purpose, I a.m, 

Yours Tery truly, 
c;:z;~~~ d)YTI/T/7 

Dana W. Bowers, 


